gz, United States Department of the Interior

U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
Canbbean-Florida Water Science Cender
4446 Pet Lane, Suite 108
Latz, Florida 33559
Tel. (813498-5000
Fax (813) 498-5002

Apnl 11,2017

Mr. Mark Flock

Senior Environmental Scientist
Pinellas County

Natural Resources

Dear Mr. Flock:

Enclosed are two copies of the Joint Funding Agreement 17ESFLO00000039 between Pinellas
County and the US Geological Survey covering the period May 01, 2017 through April 30, 2018.
The total cost for operating the data collection program will be $253,000. Pinellas County’s share
of this will be $195,574 with the USGS assuming the remaining $57,426 through the Cooperative
Water Program. Results of all work performed from this agreement will be available for publication
in the annual data report prepared and published by the USGS.

Please obtain the proper signatures and return one signed copy to this oftice in the enclosed self-
addressed envelope. The other copy is for your files. Work performed with funds from this
agreement will be conducted on a fixed-price basis. Pinellas County will be billed quarterly.

Your continued cooperation is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions concerning the
program, please do not hesitate to contact Kevin Grimsley at (813) 498-5064, or by cmail at

kjgrims(@usgs.gov.
Singerely, L\/:Q
el X
Rafael W. Rodriguez, Director
Caribbean-Florida Water Science Center
Enclosures
cc: K. Grimsley
R. Kane

Administration



